Q SQ 865 Replication, Transcript, Small Exhibits, Etc.

#### NOTICE OF PUBLICATION STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION SANTA FE - NEW MEXICO

The State of New Mexico by its Oil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the Rules and Regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder of the following public hearings to be held at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 16, 1955, at Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

#### STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties and persons having any right, title, interest or claim in the following cases, and notice to the public.

#### CASE 865:

In the matter of the application of Signal Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling of NW/4 SM/4 Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, containing 40 acres, more or less.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order directing and compelling the following named individuals and companies, to whom particular notice is hereby given, namely:

> Mamie Holloway McFarland; Floy G. Holloway; Chachie H. Fournier; Roy B. Holloway; Edith Holloway Poole; Winifred Holloway Hill; Alice Siddal; Sam H. Holloway; Kathryn A. Holloway; Millie B. Jones; Tide Water Associated Oil Company; J. Hiram Moore; F. J. Danglade; F. E. Chartier;

to communitize or pool their respective mineral interests, of whatsoever nature, in all or any part of said NW/4 SW/4 of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, which is a part of the Skaggs Pool area, for the purpose of drilling, developing and operating said 40 acres, as a pooled unit.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this 1st day of March, 1955.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SEAL

W. B. MACEY, SECRETARY

Mrs. Edith Pools, a widow 1931 Avalon St. Los Angeles 39, California

Mamie Holloway McFarland, (mexxied frances a suppress xistor) 16404 Menlo Avenue Gardena, California

Winifred Holloway Hill, a widow P. O. Box 645 Ventura, California

Roy B. Holloway 223 South Willow Street Pecos, Texas

Chachie H. Fournier, warxkadesspanate xpxpantex rights 8361 Hatillo Avenue Canoga Park, California

Floy G. Holloway 1208 163rd Street Gardena, California

Alice Siddall 700 West 41st Place Los Angles 37, California

Sam. H. Holloway and Kathryn A. Holloway Los Angeles, California

Tide Water Associated Oil Co. Mellie Esperson Bldg. Houston, Țexas

J. Hiram Moore P.O. Box 1537 Hobbs, New Mexico

2

4442 N. KASSEBAUM EL MONTE, CALIF. EXERCIC CALLS CRASSER

F. J. Danglade Lovington, New Mexico

F. E. Chartier Hobbs, New Mexico J. M. HERVEY 1874-1953 HIRAM M. DOW CLARENCE E. MINKLE W. E. BONDURANT, JR GEORGE H. HUNKER, JR WILLIAH C. SCHAUER HOWARD C. BRATTON S. B. CHRISTY IV HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE FIRST NATIONAL BANK BUILDING Roswell, New Mexico March 3, 1955

TELEPHONE 2160 L.D. 3

AIR MAIL

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. W. B. Macey

Re: Cause No. 865

Dear Mr. Macey:

This letter is in connection with the above cause number wherein Signal Oil and Gas Company has applied for compulsory pooling on the  $NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$  Section 6, Twp. 20 South, Rge. 38 East. Before leaving Santa Fe I told both you and your secretary, Miss Royal, that I would mail you the address of the interested parties and I enclose the same herewith. You will notice that we have given you the address of each person listed in the Notice except Millie B. Jones and after diligent search, I cannot locate her. Also, Mrs. Edith Poole is the same person as Edith Holloway Poole.

If you need any additional information, please call me collect.

Yours very truly, HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

By W. E. Soudersant

WEB/hp

# OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION P. O. BOX 871 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 22, 1955

Mr. S. B. Christy IV Hervey, Dow and Hinkle First National Bank Building ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO

Dear Sir:

In behalf of your client, Signal Oil and Gas Company, we enclose Order R-617 issued by this Commission in Case 865 under date of April 20, 1955.

Very truly yours,

WBMinr

W. B. Macey Secretary - Director

### BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE NO. 865 Order No. R-617

THE APPLICATION OF SIGNAL OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR AN ORDER CALLING FOR THE COMPULSORY COMMUNITIZATION OF THE NW/4 SW/4 OF SECTION 6, TOWN-SHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM, LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, FOR THE FORMATION OF A 40-ACRE COMMUNITIZED UNIT FOR THE PRODUCTION OF OIL FROM THE SKAGGS OIL POOL.

# ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

#### BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m., on March 16, 1955, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before the Oil Conservation Commission, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission".

NOW, on this  $20^{-2}$  day of April, 1955, the Commission, a quorum being present, having considered the records and testimony adduced, and being fully advised in the premises,

## FINDS:

(1) That due notice of the time and place of hearing and the purpose thereof having been given as required by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this case and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That applicant, Signal Oil and Gas Company, is the owner of certain leasehold interests covering the following described land in Lea County, New Mexico:

# TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, NMPM NW/4 SW/4 of Section 6

containing 40 acres more or less.

(3) That the following mineral interests in said NW/4 SW/4 are either unleased or leased to other parties, and these mineral owners and leasehold owners have indicated that they will join in the development of the lands or will convey their said lease to applicant:

# NAME

#### INTEREST

3/160

5/4608

1/4

1/192

Tide Water Associated Co. J. Hiram Moore F. J. Danglade F. E. Chartier Case No. 865

~2-

(4) That the following mineral interest in said NW/4SW/4 is unleased:

NAME

Millie B. Jones

# 1/320

INTEREST

(5) That applicant, Signal Oil and Gas Company, acquired its leases in the SW/4 NW/4 SW/4 of said Section 6 from the following mineral owners:

NAME	INTEREST
Mamie Holloway McFarland	1/56
Floyd G. Holloway	1/56
Chachle H. Fournier	1/56
Roy B. Holloway	2/56
Edith Holloway Poole	1/56
Winifred Holloway Hill	1/56

(6) That applicant, Signal Oil and Gas Company, acquired its leases from the following mineral owners in the various parts of the NW/4SW/4 of Section 6, as follows:

NAME

INTEREST NW/4 NW/4 SW/4, E/2 NW/4 SW/4SW/4 NW/4 SW/4Section 6 Section 6 Alice Siddall 3/16 5/112 Sam H. Holloway & wife 11/224 Kathryn A. Holloway 1/32

(7) That none of the aforesaid leases contains a pooling clause, and without forced communitization there could arise conflict among said royalty owners and those royalty owners upon whose land the well might be located, as to the exact royalty to which each might be entitled from any production which might be recovered.

(8) That applicant, Signal Oil and Gas Company, proposes to drill a test well for the production of oil from the Grayburg formation of the Skaggs Pool at a location in the NW/4 SW/4 Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

(9) That the SW/4 of said Section 6 can be reasonably assumed to be productive of oil from the Skaggs Pool.

(10) That unless the application is granted, applicant will be deprived of the opportunity to recover its just and equitable share of oil from the Skaggs Oil Poel.

(11) No person nor persons affected by the compulsory communitisation, who have refused to pool their interests voluntarily, nor any representative of the same, appeared at this hearing or made objection to the formation of said 40-acre proration unit.

2.8

-3-Case No. 865 Order No. R-617

# IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

1. That the application of Signal Cil and Gas Company for compulsory communitization of the NW/4 SW/4 of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, be and the same hereby is approved, and the same is hereby recognized as a communitized or pooled tract at all times hereafter, and that such pooling or communitization be and it is in all things confirmed.

2. That the operator, Signal Oil and Gas Company, shall furnish this Commission with an executed copy of the Unit Operating Agreement, together with any other pertinent data that the Commission may, from time to time, deem necessary in order to determine that each owner of the oil and gas leasehold interest or mineral interests receives his just and equitable share of the proceeds received from the sale of crude petroleum and its allied products.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

> STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

John 7 from OHN F. SIMMS, Chairman

E. S. WALKER, Member

WB macey W. B. MACEY, Member and Secretary



/ir

# BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION, STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF SIGNAL OIL AND GAS COMPANY FOR COMPULSORY POOLING OF  $NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$  SECTION 6, TOWNSHIP 20 SOUTH, RANGE 38 EAST, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, CONTAINING 40 ACRES.

No. 865

#### TO THE HONORABLE COMMISSION:

COMES NOW Signal Oil and Gas Company and respectfully states:

1. Signal Oil and Gas Company, hereinafter called "Signal", is a corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of California with certificate of authority to do business in the State of New Mexico.

2. Signal is the owner of certain leasehold interests covering the following described land in Lea County, New Mexico, to-wit:

Township 20 South, Range 38 East N.M.P.M., Section 6:  $NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$ .

3. The above oil and gas leasehold estate arises under approximately twenty-four leases from various mineral owners and collectively said leases embrace all minerals under the above lands except that the following mineral interests are either unleased or leased to other parties as indicated:

NAME	INTEREST	LEASED OR UNLEASED	
John G. Archer	3/160	Leased to Tidewater Associated Oil Company **	
J. Hiram Moore	5/4608	Unleased *	
Millie B. Jones	1/320	Unleased	Ì.
F. J. Danglade	1/4	Unleased **	
F. E. Chartier	1/192	Unleased **	Ē
	•		

\* Signal expects to acquire lease on this interest in the next few weeks.

\*\* These mineral owners and leasehold owner will join in the development of the lands. 4. When Signal acquired its leases from the following mineral owners they owned minerals only under the  $SW_{4}^{1}NW_{5}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$  of said Section 6, and the mineral ownership of such parties there-under is as follows:

NAME	INTEREST
Mamie Holloway McFarland Floy G. Holloway Chachie H. Fournier Roy B. Holloway Edith Holloway Poole	1/56 1/56 2/56 1/56
Winifred Holloway Hill	1/56

5. When Signal acquired its leases from the following mineral owners their mineral ownership under the various parts of said  $NW_{\frac{1}{4}}^{\frac{1}{4}}SW_{\frac{1}{4}}^{\frac{1}{4}}$  Section 6, was as follows:

NAME	NWHNWHSWH, EZNWHSWH Section 6	$SW_{4}^{1}NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$ Section 6
Alice Siddal	3/16	5/112
Sam H. Holloway and wife Kathryn A. Holloway	1/32	11/224

6. Signal owns valid Oil and Gas Leases covering the mineral interest of all of the mineral owners listed in paragraphs 4 and 5 above, and that each said lease covers the entire SW<sup>1</sup>/<sub>4</sub> Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, N.M.P.M., containing .60 acres, but that none of said leases contains any pooling clause or any clause providing for the apportionment or spreading of royalty.

All mineral owners, other than those stated in paragraphs 4 and 5 above, own a uniform mineral interest under the entire  $NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$  of said Section 6, and that except as noted in paragraph 3 above, Signal has oil and gas leases from all of said other mineral owners and said leases cover the entire  $SW_{4}^{1}$  of said Section 6.

7. Signal proposes to drill a test well for oil at a location on said  $NW_{4}^{1}SW_{4}^{1}$  Section 6. By reason of the diverse royalty ownership as outlined in paragraphs 4 and 5 above, there could be a conflict

2

among said royalty owners as to the exact royalty which they were entitled to from said production and those royalty owners upon whose land the well was located might claim that they were entitled to all of the royalty from said well to the prejudice of other royalty owners in the  $NW^{1}_{4}SW^{1}_{4}$  Section 6, which other royalty owners would be drained by said well.

8. Said  $NW_{14}^{1}SW_{14}^{1}$  Section 6 is now under 40 acre oil spacing and the oil allowable is allocated on the basis of such 40 acre legal subdivision and the facts outlined in paragraphs 4 and 5 above might raise a question as to whether Signal was entitled to a full 40 acre oil allowable from wells drilled on said tract. Upon information and belief, the geological formations, porosity, and drainage under all of said  $NW_{14}^{1}SW_{14}^{1}$  are equal and uniform, and all persons owning any minerals or royalty in said tract should share on a mineral acre basis in any production from said tract regardless of where said well may be located. Consequently, the royalty owners set out in paragraphs 4 and 5 above will not be prejudiced by pooling or spreading their royalty interest on an acreage basis under said entire  $NW_{14}^{1}SW_{14}^{1}$  Section 6.

9. In order for your Applicant to recover its just and equitable share of petroleum from the  $NW_{4}^{I}SW_{4}^{I}$  of said Section 6, it is necessary that the Commission enter its Order requiring the pooling or spreading of royalty interest on an acreage basis under said entire tract. That such Order will afford the owner of each interest in said 40 acre tract the opportunity to receive his just and equitable share of the oil produced and that such Order will result in the prevention of waste and the drilling of excessive wells and will not prejudice the interest of any royalty owner.

3

WHEREFORE, Applicant prays that the Commissioner enter its Order providing that the persons outlined in paragraphs 4 and 5 above shall have their royalty interest pooled or spread on a mineral acre basis under said entire  $NW_{h}^{I}SW_{h}^{I}$  and that said owners under said tract shall receive their fair share of any production regardless of the location of the well on said tract.

Applicant further prays for an Order that as to any unleased interest set out in paragraph 3 above where Applicant does not own a lease or an Operating Agreement, that the Commission enter an Order covering the operations of said property as will be just and proper to Applicant and to said mineral or lease owner.

4

SIGNAL OIL AND GAS COMPANY

Authorized

Agent and Attorney to execute this Petition.

HERVEY, DOW & HINKLE

S. B. Christy, IV. P.O. Box 547 Roswell, New Mexico Attorneys for Applicant

Case 865 A Form 3811 Rev. I-4-40 Form 3811 Rev. 1-4-40 **RETURN RECEIPT RETURN RECEIPT** Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original number of which appears on the face of this Card. number of which appears on the face of this Card. de (Ste 2 (Signature of address line ONE close) (Signature of addressed 5 Date of delivery 194 Date of delivery 16-12421 PRINTING OFFICE RETURN RECEIPT Form 3811 Rev. 1-4-40 RETURN RECEIPT Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original number of which appears on the face of this Card, Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original number of which appears on the face of this Card. cito, (Stenal IAR 7 - 1956 Vie OKE ales Date of delivery Date of delivery ... MAR 7 1955 -194 10-19421 Canadian Calence and Construction of the second 10 3 1800 16 -- 33 - 34 RETURN RECEIPT RETURN RECEIP ed from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original Ra m the face of this Card. Received from the Pa on the  $\boldsymbol{a}$ Ine ONE Date of delis Date of delivery 1. . . Maria and 

.

*2* 







Form 8811 Rev. 1-4-40 Form 3811 Rev. 1-4-40 RETURN RECEIPT RETURN RECEIPT Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original number of which appears on the face of this Card. Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original number of which appears on the face of this Card. 1 Clin & Sind de Mar Yound Ine ONE abose Date of delivery 1945 S Date of delivery NHENT PRINTING OFFICE 10-12421 U. C. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE 16-12421 **RETURN RECEIPT** Form 3 Rev. 1-4 **RETURN RECEIPT** Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, the original appears on the face of this Card. Received from the Postmaster the Registered or Insured Article, number of which appears on the face of this Card. a tel tess dil Co. We house for of delivery 194 Date of delivery ETURN RECEIPT ered or Insurod Article, the origina

. .

Post Office J	Bryarimeni Usiness	PERALITY FOR FRIV	ATE USE TO AVOID PAYHE	1	
			Postula	OFFIC	
•					11
			5 69		
Return to	L CONSERVATION	COMMISSIO	N JIIN		
Street and Number,	(HAME OF 81 Box 871	ENDED)	······································	5 - C	
				****	
REGISTERED A	RTICLE Post Off	SANTA	FE NM		1
INSURED PA	a dia manana di seconda	исе		******	
INSURED PA		Stat			
0	10-12431	มเล่น			, Ş
		an a			
n an ann an 1965 ann an 1967 a	an an the state of t	e.e. (. 1975). A	in an thair an thair an thair. Thair an thair an tha	al-dela del com Alternationes	
		•	Case 865		
office Depi official Busine	arancin	PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE (GPO)		OSTAGE. SSO	
	STON,				- H
	BUAR 6 T				
~	L'org				<b>4</b> ',
	<u> </u>				
ra 6	OIL CONS COM	MISSICN	γ <b>ι</b>	المحمد	
	in the second second	x 871			
and a distance of the second					
NUMPERED AND	Part Office .	SANTA	FE N M		
175 <b>18</b>					
		State			
		Juic		دی. روید میشونین	

1955 CALL			
		And a second	wante en ante a serie a
Return to OIL CON	SERVATION C	OMMISSION	
Street and Number, ) or Post Office Box; }	(name of signory) Box		an d <sup>™</sup> an an
REGISTERED ARTICLE	Post Office	SANTA 'FE	NM
INSURED PARCEL	1619491	State	
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
<ul> <li>A state of the second se</li></ul>	e di si sen	and an	
Post Office Depart		SALE ST PRIVATE USE TO	AMOND PÀ YMENT OF JOJTAGE, M
Post Office Depart official Business		90 AL # 55 PRIVATE UNE TO (GPO)	AVOID PAYNENT OF POSTAGE, SI DOTIMARK OF DISTAGE, SI STREE
		SOAL POST PRIVATE USE TO (GPO)	AMOND PAYMENT OF POSTAGE. 8
OFFICIAL BUSINESS			AVOID PÀ VIENT OF FORTABEL R
OFFICIAL BUSINESS	MOA W WAN 8 M J PM 1955 CALIE		AMOND PAYMENT OF POINTABLE &
OFFICIAL BUSINESS Return to OIL CON Source and Number, 1	MON MAN 8 MAN 8 1955 CALIF NSERVATION Box 871		AVOID PAVNENT OF POSTABEL IN SPECIAL CONTRACT OF POSTABEL IN SPE





7819 Form 3806-S (Rev. 2-52) Postmaster per..... Receipt for Registered Article No. Form 3806-S (Rev. 2-52) 7825 -POSTMARK Postmaster per.... Receipt for Registered Article No. POSTMARK S Partie Fee paid ...... cents. Class postage Declared value \_\_\_\_\_\_ Surcharge poid, t Retarn Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to Addressee: In person \_\_\_\_\_\_ for order \_\_\_\_\_\_ Fee poid \_\_\_\_\_\_ Accepting employee will place lds futures in spare Indicating restricted delivery; (Name of addressee) (P. O. and State of address) 11111 (Name of addresse) (P. O. and State of address) Form 3806-S (Boy. 1-57) Receipt for Registered Article: No. 7820 Postmaster per Form 8306-5 (Rev. 2-57) Receipt for Registered Article No. 7826 POSTMARK Postmaster ber ..... Fee paid \_\_\_\_\_ cents. Class postage ..... POSTMARK Declared value \_\_\_\_\_\_ Surcharge paid, \$\_\_\_\_\_\_ Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: Fee pald ...... cents. Class postage the ÷ Declared value <u> (</u>19) Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: (P. O. and Biato of address) (Nature of Addresso) (Nature of Addresso) (P. O. and Biato of address) 91-(Name of addressee) (F. O. and State of address) and the second of the second s Form 8508-5 (Rev. 3-57) 17821 Postmaster per Form 8908-8 (Bev. 9-87) Receipt for Registered Article No. 7815 Postmaster Der. POSTMARK Fee paid \_\_\_\_\_\_ cents. Class postage 2 Declared value \_\_\_\_\_ Surcharge paid, \$\_\_\_\_\_ Fee paid ..... cents. Class postage .... ASSIA Per. in person ......, or order ...... Fes paid. Accepting employce will place his miliate in space indicating restricted delivery. Indicating restricted delivery. NOTICE TO SENDER-Exter below asme and address of addressee as an identification. Preserve and submit this receipt in case of inquiry as applicating for indemnity. (Narue of addressee) (P. O. and State of addresse) 6.11 Form 3806-S (Rev. 2-52) Receipt for Registered Article No. 7822 Postmaster per POSTMARK Form 8506-5 (Rev. 2-52) . 7816 Postaria ha post Fee paid \_\_\_\_\_\_ cents. Class postage / 22 Declared value \_\_\_\_\_\_ Surcharge paid, \$\_\_\_\_\_ Fee paid Cheenis. Class postage 2 ( Stor GOT B Declared value \_\_\_\_\_\_ Surcharge paid,\$\_\_\_\_\_ to person ......, or order ...... Fre paid Accepting employee will place his initiate in space indicating restricted delivery. Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: c7-16-19433-6. GPO CI-10433-8. GPO NOTICE TO SENDER-Enter below name and address of addressee as an identification. Preserve and submit life second in case of inquiry or application for Indomnity. (P. O. and State of address) (P. O. and State of address) Form 8906-8 (Rev. 2.32) 1 7823 Postmaster per Receipt for Registered Article No. POSTMARK ( sel e oik Declared value \_\_\_\_\_\_ Burcharge paid, \$\_\_\_\_\_ Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: Accepting empioyee was and and the state of addresse as an identification. Preserve and submit this crecipt in goe elinewity or application for informative. (Name of ad dressoo) (P. O. and State of address) (Name of addressee) (P. O. U.S. ) I U.C. (P. C. Form 8806-S (Rev. 2-12) 7824 Postmaster pe POSTMÁRK Receipt for Registered Article No. Fee paid \_\_\_\_\_\_ Class postage ~\_\_\_\_\_ Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: 100 Return Receipt fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Spl. Del'y fee \_\_\_\_\_\_ Delivery restricted to addressee: In person \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ or order \_\_\_\_\_\_ Fee paid \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Accepting employee will place hig initiat in space Indicating restricted delivery. 07-10-19433-6. aro NOTICE TO SENDER-Eater below name and address of addresse as an identification. Preserve and submit the result in case of ingenty or application for indemnity. (Name of addressee) (P. O. and State of address) (Naple of addressee) (P. O. and State of address) (P. O. and State of address) (Naple of addressee) (P. O. and State of address) A Care a Care sport



CASE 865 Post Office Department	PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE TO AVOID PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, SKO (GPO)
OFFICIAL BUSINESS	POSTMARK OF DELIVERING
	O HAR
Street and Number, ] BOX 871	TION COMMESSION 055
registered Article 7819 Post Office	e SANTA FE N M
INSURED PARCEL	State
in the second se	

BT OFFICE DEPARTMENT P. O., SANTA FE, N. MEX. PENALTY FOR PRIVATE USE TO AVOID PAYMENT OF POSTAGE, \$300 (PNGC) OFFICIAL BUSINE S PNO. 4 

8361 Hatillo Avenue Canoga Park, California March 12, 1955

Oil Conservation Commission State of New Mexico Mr. W. B. Nacey, Secretary

Dear Mr. Nacey:

This is to acknowledge receipt of a copy of Notice of Publication from your office concerning a hearing to be held at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 16, 1955, at Mabry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe, New Mexico. <u>Case 865</u>. (I copy from the statement received)

In the matter of the application of Signal Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling of Nw/4 SW/4 Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, Containing 40 acres, more or less.....Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order directing and compelling the following named individuals and companies, ..... to communitize or pool their respective interests.... for the purpose of drilling, developing and operating said 40 acres, as a pooled unit. (end of copy)

In regard to this matter, I wish to state that the application to communitize the respective mineral interests of individuals and companies for the purpose of drilling and developing as a pooled unit has my full consent and appro-val, so far as the leases are concerned. However, if there is Royalty in return, the money should not be pooled, but paid to the individual owner of each royalty interest.

Very truly yours, (mus) Charley N. Fourmer. (Mrs.) Chachie H. Fournier

Mrs. C. H. Fournier 8361 Hatillo Avenue Ganoga Park, California

VIA AIR MAIL

SPECIAL DELIVERY

Clains by Office

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BOX 871

MR. W. B. NACEY

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

Case 865

CIE Grand Cog 200 - 10 - 27 **00** 

1931 Avalon Street Los Angeles 39, California March 12, 1955

State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission Mabry Hall, State Capitol Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretary

Gentlemen:

In reference to Case 865, of public hearing to be held at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 16, 1955, notice of which was mailed to me or was received by me March 11, 1955. (Signal Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling of NW/4 SW/4 Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico, containing 40 acres, more or less. Skaggs Pool Area. For the purpose of drilling, developing and operating said 40 acres, as a pooled unit.) said 40 acres, as a pooled unit.)

As one of the holders of mineral interests in this area, I wish to approve this pooling of interests for the purpose of drilling and operating my portion of this area.

Very truly yours, Edith Porle

1

Mrs. Edith Poole

#### SUTICE OF PUBLICATION CTATE OF MADE PARICO OIL CONSERVATION COMPLECION SANTA PR - NEW REALCO

The State of New Estice by its 611 Concervation Commission hereby gives notice pursuant to law and the hules and regulations of said Commission promulgated thereunder of the following public hearings to be held at 9 o'clock a.m. on March 16, 1955, at Habry Hall, State Capitol, Santa Fe. New Estics.

# STATE OF HEAD MOXICO TO:

All named parties and persons having any right, titls, interest or claim in the following cases, and notice to the public.

# CASE 865:

In the matter of the application of Signal Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling of NM/4 50/4 Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, MITH, Los County, New Mexico, containing 40 scree, more or less.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, aceks an order directing end compelling the following named individuals and companies, to whom particular notice is hereby given, namely:

	-Remie Holloway EcFarland;
	Floy G. Rolloway;
· · · · ·	Chachie R. Fournier:
• • • • • • •	-Roy B. Holloway:
	-Edith Holloway Poole;
- C	1 1 3 - A 1 4 - A 1 4 - A 1 4 - A 1
مسلم سرم م	Alice Siddal; ~?, you left off one b in any manue
	Sam H. Holloway;
	-Kethryn A. Holloway;
-	Hillie B. Jones;
	Tide Hater Associated 011 Company;
	J. Hiran Moore;
	Y. J. Danglade;
	P. E. Chartior;
/	< < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < < <

to communitize or pool their respective minoral interests, of whatsoever nature, in all or any part of said Na/4 Sa/4 of Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, NMPN, Lea County, New Mexico, which is a part of the Skagge Pool area, for the purpose of drilling, developing and operating said 40 acres, as a pooled unit.

GIVEN under the seal of the Oil Connervation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on this lat day of March, 1955.

> STATE OF HEN MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMPLESSION

S.E.A.L	••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	N. B. MACEY, SECRETARY	alice stiddall
STATE OF Brilipornia	· · · · · ·		18.000
County of Les angels	ss.	0	
	15 _ 7 in day	of March	, A. D., 19.5.5., before me,
a Note	ary Public in and		Siste, personally appeared
	- White	iddall	, known to me,
to be the Instrum	e person whose needed when the second seco	name ged to me thathe	subscribed to the within executed the same.
In WIT the day	NESS WHEREOF, I have and year in this cert	ve hereunto set my hav ificate first above writte	nd and affixed my official seal en.
		Sana Long Notory Public in	and for said County and State.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT - GENERAL - WOLCO	TTS FORM 231	My Commission Expi	res Sept. 20, 1957 58241

Too Heat 21 at State Jog angelen 37, Calif.



fil conservation Fammission

Boy 871 Santos Fre, new mapied,

1931 Avalon Street Los Angeles 39, California

March 12, 1955

Signal Oil and Gas Company Mid-Continent Division Office 1010 Fort Worth National Bank Bldg. Fort Worth 2, Texas

Attention: Mr. Wm. B. Townsend, Attorney

Gentlemen:

This is to acknowledge your copy sent to me of letter written by you to Miss Alice Siddall, your files No.1609-6, 6B, 6J-N and 6U. SW/4 and SW/4 of NW/4 of Section 6, T2OS, R38E, Lea County, New Mexico.

I feel certain Miss Siddall will make the proper correction of deeds as referred to by you in this letter.

The leases may be pooled for drilling, but if there is royalty in return the money should not be pooled but paid to the individual owner of the royalty.

Very truly yours, Edithe Porte

(Mrs.) Edith Poole

	BEFORE THE		
	Oil Conservation Cor	แแเธรเอน	
	SANTA FE, NEW MEX	(ICO	
IN THE MATTER OF:			
CASE NO865	_		
	J		
-			
	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEE		
	TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEE		
		COCLATEC	
	ADA DEARNLEY AND AS COURT REPORTERS		

8 Z

7

4

¢

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION STATE OF NEW MEXICO Santa Fe, New Mexico

March 16, 1955

#### IN THE MATTER OF:

S mpl

Application of Signal Oil and Gas Company for compulsory pooling of NW/4 SW/4 Section 6, Twp. 20 South, Rge. 38 East, Lea County, New Mexico, containing 40 acres, Case No. 865 more or less.

Honorable John F. Simms, E. S. (Johnny) Walker, and Before: William B. Macey.

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: The next case is Case 865.

MR. CHRISTY: May it please the Commission, Sam Christy of Hervey, Dow and Hinkle for Signal Oil and Gas Company. This is an unusual application in that it asks the Commission to declare a 40 acre oil pool in the northwest southwest Section 6, Township 20 south, Range 38 east.

I might explain one moment to the Commission why we did not do it by consent pooling agreements. The persons involved, as shown at paragraphs four and five of the application, are widely diversified, some of whom we cannot find and the leases unfortunately do not have pooling clauses. The people involved in this own only ten acres out of the 40 acre tract. It is necessary in order to economically produce the area to pool their royalty interest throughout the 40 acre tract. It is that that is requested in the application. The application also requests an order to force pool the unleased interest, but we dismissed the

> ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

	application as to that prayer.
- marking	<u>RAYMOND</u> A. DIETLER,
	having first been duly sworn, testified as follows:
	DIRECT EXAMINATION
¢	By MR. CHRISTY:
	Q Would you please state your name?
	A Raymond A. Dietler.
	Q Where do you live, Mr.Dietler? A In Midland, Texas.
	Q What is your occupation? A Geologist.
:	Q With whom are you employed at the present time?
Normana. E	A Signal Oil and Gas Company.
	Q Have you testified before this Commission before?
	A No, sir.
	Q Where did you attend collcge?
	A University of Wyoming.
بر المعنی ا	Q Do you hold degrees from that college?
	A Yes.
	Q What degrees? A B. A. and M. A.
	Q How long have you been working as a geologist?
	A Fifteen years.
	Q With whom?
	A Papoose Oil Company, Stanolind Oil and Gas Company, and
•	Signal Oil and Gas Company.
	Q Have you been acquainted with the area involved in this
	petition, the location? A Yes.
	Q For how many years? A Two years.
• •	MR. CHRISTY: Does the Commission have any questions con-
A	cerning the witness's qualifications?
	ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES BTENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

# MR. MACEY: No, sir.

Q Concerning the land involved in this, do you have a surface map of the area?

A I have a subsurface structural map.

Q Yes.

A It is contoured on the top of the Grayburg.

(Marked Signal Oil and Gas Company's Exhibit No. 1 for identification.)

3

Q Would you explain to the Commission what this contour indicates as to the 40 acres involved with relation to the top of the apparent pay. That is, is all of the 40 acres within the same apparent structure?

A Yes. The 40 acres under consideration lies within the top closing contour of the structure, and my opinion, no particular portion of the 40 acre would be better located structuraly than any other portion.

Q Your exhibit indicates some red lines running north and east and south and west. What are those lines?

A They show the location of one west-east cross section and one north-south cross section.

Q This is your east-west cross section?

A Yes.

Q Would you explain the map with relation to the porosity zone of the area involved in this application?

A Well, this is a subsurface structural cross section which shows that there is a uniform thickness of the Grayburg formation and a uniform thickness of the Grayburg porosity through the acreage in question.

Q Do you have a map showing the north-west of the north-south

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES STENOTYPE REPORTERS ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE 3-6691

<pre>line? A Yes. This is just more of the same. Q Looking from the other way? A Yes. Q Does it substantiate the testimony you have just given wit relation to the porosity zone in the area in question? A Yes. Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself? A Yes. Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the</pre>
Q Looking from the other way? A Yes. Q Does it substantiate the testimony you have just given wit relation to the porosity zone in the area in question? A Yes. Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself? A Yes. Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
Q Does it substantiate the testimony you have just given wit relation to the porosity zone in the area in question? A Yes. Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself? A Yes. Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
<pre>relation to the porosity zone in the area in question?     A Yes.     Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself?     A Yes.     Q They are based on notes that you compiled?     A Yes.     MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits.     MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the</pre>
<ul> <li>A Yes.</li> <li>Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself?</li> <li>A Yes.</li> <li>Q They are based on notes that you compiled?</li> <li>A Yes.</li> <li>MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex-</li> <li>hibits.</li> <li>MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the</li> </ul>
Q Did you prepare the three exhibits A-1, 2 and 3 yourself? A Yes. Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
<pre>A Yes. Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the</pre>
Q They are based on notes that you compiled? A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
A Yes. MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
MR. CHRISTY: We move for the introduction of these Ex- hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
hibits. MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
MR. WALKER: Any objection to the introduction of the
Exhibits? If not, they will be admitted.
Q Mr. Demer, from your knowledge of the area at the present
time, do any faults occur through the 40 acres in question?
A No.
MR. CHRISTY: I believe that is all the questions I have
of the witness.
MR. MACEY: Anyone have any question of the witness? If
not the witness may be excused.
(Witness excused.)
R. C. BLACK
having first been duly sworn, testified as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR. CHRISTY:
Q Would you state your name, address and occupation?
A R. C. Black, petroleum engineer with Signal Oil and Cas,
ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES Stenotype reporters ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691

	ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES Stenotype Reporters Albuquerque, New Mexico Telephone 3.6691
	MR. CHRISTY: That is all our evidence except two letters
	(Witness excused.)
	witness may be excused.
	MR. MACEY: Any questions of the witness? If not, the
	MR, CHRISTY: That is all.
	excessive wells? A Yes, sir.
	but will it result in the prevention of waste and the drilling of
	40 acres not only effectively and efficiently drain the acreage,
	Q Will the one well spacing having an allowable on the full
·	A Yes.
	economically drain the 40 acres involved in this application?
	Q Mr. Black, in your opinion, will one well efficiently and
	If not, they are accepted.
	MR. WALKER: Any objection to the witness's qualification?
	qualification?
	MR. CHRISTY: Does the Commission accept the witness's
	Q For how long? A About one year.
	involved? A Yes.
	A Six years with Signal Oil and Gas. Q Have you worked with the area in which this application is
	A Bachelor in engineering and petroleum engineering. Q How long have you been doing petroleum engineering work?
	Q Did you receive a degree, and if so, what degree?
	A University of Southern California.
	Q Whére did you take your college training?
	A No.
	Q Have you ever testified before this Commission before?
1	Fort Worth, lexas.

which we have received after many attempts to locate and correspond with the royalty owners involved, which I will hand to the Commission.

Frankly, I don't understand them too well. They say, "We wish to state that from my viewpoint", this being one of the royalty owners, "the leases may be pooled for drilling and develop ment, but if there is royalty in return, the money should not be pooled but paid to the individual owners of the royalty". I take it from that that these two persons are satisfied to pool the acreage, but they want separate checks, which of course, we would pay them anyway. That is all we have.

MR. WALKER: Are there any further statements in this case? If not, the case will be taken under advisement.

# <u>C E R T I F I C A T E</u>

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings in the matter of Case 865 was taken by me on March 16, 1955, that the same is a true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

Eda d'Eacales Reporter

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES stengtype reporters Albuquerque, New Mexico Telephone 3-6691









8361 Hatillo Avenue Canoga Fark, California Harch 12, 1955

Signal Oil And Gas Company Mid-Continent Division Office 1010 Fort Worth National Bank Building Fort Worth 2, Texas Mr. W.B. Townsend

Re:	Your Files	No. 1609-6	, 6B, 6J-N
	and 6U.		1/4 of NW/4
	1	of Sec. 6,	T2OS, R38E,
(00	₽¥)	Lea County	, New Mexico.

#### Dear Mr. Townsend:

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of a letter sent by you to Miss Alice Siddall, 700 West 41st Place, Los Angeles 37, California, dated March 8, 1955. After considering its contents it is my belief that Miss Siddall will wish to make the proper corrections to the deeds through your office.

In regard to a letter received from the Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico, concerning a petition by your Company asking a pooling of interests for the purpose of drilling and developing the NW/4 SW/4 Sec.6, Township 20 South, Pange 38 East, NHPM, Lea County, New Mexico, containing 40 acres, more or less, I wish to state that from my viewpoint, the leases may be pooled for drilling and developing, but if there is Royalty in return, the money should not be pooled but paid to the individual owners of the Royalty.

Very truly yours, (mrs) Charlie N. Fourmer

(Mrs.) Chachie H. Fournier